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From: Rod lsma GRO 
Sent: Fri 15/11/2013 4:22:06 PM (UTC) 

To: Charles Colquhoun[ -.-.-._._._._._._._._._._._._.GRO
Subject: Re: Sparrow 

Hi. Am on blackberry. No doe to hand today but front page exec s urrm of paper : did for Dave Smiths Expo sti i l holds 
Food and I can send thet next week. 

Alternatively t; rough oir l inks with A n ge,a end G ylz and Simon we've had several similar questions. Are any of them in 
the roon (obviously Andy H instead of sin-lon€ now 

Thanks Rod 

From: Charles Colquhoun 
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 04:17 PM 
To: Rod Ismay 
Subject: Sparrow 

• 1S 

Just had a meeting on sparrow. We need a paper to explain the accounting around Horizon at a high level. One of the 
points that I want to make is that horizon has few errors with clients — does such a paper exist? If not could one be 
produced next week? High level one. 

Regards 

Charles 

Charles Colquhoun I Head of Corporate Finance 

Firs: FI_~_or _ Cold Street Wing,_ 148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 
G 
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